"/ ROUND ROCK TEXAS

PURCHASING DHVISION

CITY OF ROUND ROCK
IFB NO. 16-019

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE FOREST CREEK GOLF CLUB

Solicitation: 16-019 Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum: 7/12/2016

In accordance with the required RFP submittal copies referenced in Section 3: Preparation of Response to Proposal
Guidelines on page 28.

CHANGE NUMBER OF RFP SUBMITTAL COPIES FROM:

iv. Respondents shall submit one (1) evident original signed paper copy and FOUR (4) additional paper copies, clearly
identified as “copy” of its response including required attachments. Pages should be numbered and contain an organized,
paginated table of contents corresponding to the section and pages of the proposal. The proposal must address all
requirements of this RFP as specified herein.

v. In addition, Respondents shall submit ONE (1) digital copy containing a copy of the Respondent’s response inits
entirety in an acceptable electronic format (PDF, RTF, TXT, DOC or XLS). The digital copy may be in the form of a CD or
flash drive and shall be titled: RFP# 16-019: Management Services for the Forest Creek Golf Creek— [Name of
Respondent]. Failure to provide a digital copy to include all attachments and supplemental materials may result in
disqualification for award.

CHANGE NUMBER OF SUBMITTAL RFP COPIES TO:

iv. Respondents shall submit one (1) evident original signed paper copy and FIVE (5) additional paper copies, clearly
identified as “copy” of its response including required attachments. Pages should be numbered and contain an organized,
paginated table of contents corresponding to the section and pages of the proposal. The proposal must address all
requirements of this RFP as specified herein.

v. In addition, Respondents shall submit TWO (2) digital copy containing a copy of the Respondent’s response in its
entirety in an acceptable electronic format (PDF, RTF, TXT, DOC or XLS). The digital copy may be in the form of a CD or
flash drive and shall be titled: RFP# 16-019: Management Services for the Forest Creek Golf Creek— [Name of
Respondent]. Failure to provide a digital copy to include all attachments and supplemental materials may result in
disqualification for award.

The following responses are in reference to questions submitted during the pre-proposal conference held on Friday, June
24, 2016, at the Forest Creek Golf Club and questions submitted electronically by the deadline on Friday, July 1, 2016, @
5:00 p.m. for IFB No. 16-019 for Management Services for the Forest Creek Golf Club.
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1)

2)

3)

4)

Question: What constitutes a Notice of Golf Course Deficiency on the Rating Scale as described on page twenty-
seven, bullet point number 47

Answer: Development of “course inspection form,” will be established by the City's golf coordinator and the
management company. City’s golf coordinator may perform course inspections at any time, and will submit
deficiency comments to Management Company’s designee. It is the expectation of the City that noted ‘reasonable’
deficiencies will be corrected by the management company within a reasonable amount of time. The City is looking
at this as a true partnership between the City and the selected management company. it is our expectation that this
relationship will be viewed in this same manner by the management company.

Question: Provide copies of the financial reports, historical reports, and revenue and expense reports of the last 5
years.

Answer: Details of financial performance for calendar years 2012 to current YTD are included in addendum 2
labeled “Forest Creek 5- Year Sum”.

Question: Provide copies of the lease agreement for the golf carts. Provide a description of the current golf car
arrangement and fixed cost. How many golf carts are in the fleet? Is that sufficient number of cars? Are they owned
or leased? If so, how many years remain on the lease? What is the current annual payment?

Answer: There are eighty carts in the fleet. Yes, that number is currently sufficient. The carts are leased via TCF
Equipment Finance for a contract term beginning January 2016 and ending in December 2018. Contract terms are
36 monthly payments of $6,230 a month plus a single balloon payment, due at the conclusion of the contract, in the
amount of $128, 000.

Question: Will any assets on the property float over?
Answer: All current assets and property will float over to selected management company.
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5)

6)

9)

Question: Will current employees transition to the Management Company?

Answer: Staff at the golf course are employees of the current management company; they are not City employees.
Incoming Management Company will have the option to retain, or not retain, current staff members at their sole
discretion.

Question: Will an account be setup by the City for paying bills?
Answer: There will not be an account with the City. The management company is responsible for collecting

revenues, paying bills and remitting a report and net receipts to the City on a monthly basis.

Question: Provide a list of the golf course maintenance equipment including age, hours of service, identification of
the machine, etc.

Answer: Included in addendum 2, is the full and detailed listing of course maintenance equipment labeled “EC
GCM Equip Inventory 7-16".

Question: Does the City currently have a capital improvement funds available for the golf course?

Answer: Yes, we currently have $1.9 million for renovations. City Council is looking at additional funding for 16-17
fiscal year to cover additional improvements and costs during the closure. in developing our renovation master plan
we have identified $2.5 - $3 million needed for full renovations, including irrigation. 1t is anticipated that this will be

the amount funded by the City as we move towards the renovation.

Question: Will the RFP need both with and without renovations?
Answer: The proposal should assume that $2.5 - 3.0 million in renovations will be made to the course. The

anticipated closing date is March 2018 and reopen not later than September 2018.
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10) Question: Describe the present relationship with the property owner next door.
Answer: The City’s golf course coordinator has a good working relationship with the property owner and will serve
as a liaison. It is fair to share the owner is looking to sell the property. Entrance driveway into the course, water
fountain, and other “club house” building are part of the adjacent property, which is not owned by the City.

11) Question: Is the management property responsible for maintaining the adjacent property or the city?
Answer: The management company is not responsible for maintaining the adjacent property. However, it is strongly
encouraged that the areas immediately adjacent to the course entrance drive, parking lots, etc., are maintained in
a manner consistent with the rest of the golf course. It is important to remember that those areas are the front

entrance of the golf course; and are the customer's first and last impression as they enter/leave the course.

12) Question: Describe the lake.
Answer: The Lake is controlled by Water Control improvement District (WCID), with multiple property owners
around the edge of the lake owning the lakeshore. The management company is only responsible for maintaining
the area around the lake that are immediately adjacent to the golf course.

13) Question: What is the capacity of the banquet room?
Answer: The banquet room can comfortable seat eighty with round tables. The banquet room can embrace up to
one hundred.

14) Question: Can you explain the relationship with the homeowners association?

Answer: The golf course is not a member of the homeowners association, and has no current agreements.

15) Question: Any discounts currently offered?
Answer: No. This is subject to change/negotiation with the incoming management company.
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18) Question: Are the rates current with the website?
Answer: Yes, current rates are shown on the website. Rates are subject to change based on negotiation with the
incoming management company.

17) Question: The RFP discusses a forty page limit. Does this include exhibits? If over forty pages will it be considered
non-conforming?

Answer: Yes, the forty page limit excludes exhibits for page count.

18) Question: Is the City looking for one master lessee to run both the golf course and food and beverage operations?
Answer: Yes, the City strongly prefers having all operations (golf course and food/beverage) under a single
management structure.

19) Question: What is the current Food and Beverage operation at Forest Creek Golf Club? (i.e., snack bar, full service
restaurant, halfway house, banquet and event center (150+ capacity)
Answer: Current operations include snack bar, grill (hamburgers, hot dogs, sausage wraps, etc.), beer and wine

sales. The banquet room has seating for 80-100 guests.

20) Question: Provide clarification on page thirty-one, bullet point number 3. Listing and annotation as to the manner
in which the Proposer proposes to meet each provision stipulated in this RFP.
Answer: In Tab 6, page 29 of the RFP Response, we are seeking information as to your management approach
and have suggested the following:
a) The On-Site and Corporate Team
b) Description of Golf Shop Operations, Maintenance, Food and Beverage, Outings and Banquet and
community outreach philosophies
¢) Staffing Plan and Organization
d) Current Employees
e) Revenue and Expense Models
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f) Reports

21) Question: Annual Golf Membership - “Unlimited Access’, “Annual Golf Memberships’, “Weekday Golf
Memberships”, and “Player Development Memberships”. Provide a breakdown of how many memberships have
been purchased for each year over the last 3 years and how many rounds each category has booked.

Answer: There are currently 25 annual golf memberships; in the past that membership number has been as high
as 60. Of those 25 memberships, 13 are “unlimited access” and 12 are “annual golf’ memberships. There are
currently 156 “player development memberships”. Currently, “weekday golf’ memberships are not offered at the

golf course.

22) Question: Describe the water source for irrigating the course including: rate of water if purchased, source of water,
if from a well, pumping capacity (gallons/min), condition of well, costs associated.
Answer: The course is supplied with reclaimed/treated water at no cost. The pump was replaced in 2016 and has
a capacity of 800 GPM.

23) Question: Reclaimed Water — Are there any recent reclaimed water sample testing data available?

Answer: No. Current water testing data is not known/available.

24) Question: With regard to the golf course renovations, if any of the following items are not included in pending
renovation provide details. How recently was the bunker drainage replaced? How recently was the bunker sand
removed and replaced? What is the material used for the cart paths and how recently was it installed? When were
the tee complexes built or last renovated? When the driving range tee was built or last renovated? When were the
parking lot(s) put in place or repaved? Assuming there may be separate lots associated with the clubhouse and
maintenance facilities or any others.

Answer: Bunkers, cart paths, tee complexes, and driving range have all been identified in the renovation master

plan. The parking lot and drive lanes were just repaved in June 2016.
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25) Question: What is the age of the existing clubhouse and maintenance facility buildings?
Answer: Clubhouse, cart barn & maintenance building were all built about 1990 when the course opened. There

was a partial expansion and remodel of the clubhouse in 2004.

26) Question: Provide list of known CapEx needs associated with the clubhouse with as much detail as possible: i.e.,
ovens, freezers, computer systems, roofing, carpeting, tables, chairs, etc.
Answer: There are no currently established capital expenditures at the clubhouse; nor is the clubhouse earmarked
for any type of major renovation/improvement in the master plan. Current equipment within the clubhouse would
float over to the incoming management company in ‘as is’ condition. It would be the responsibility of the incoming
management company to maintain/repair/replace as they see fit.

27) Question: In Exhibit “A”, Section D - Clubhouse and Golf Shop (page 42), bullets “a.” and “c.” under “Merchandise

Quality/Quantity” make reference to the Contractor purchasing the inventory from the City and a POS system for
Golf Shop operations. Regarding section “a.”, is it the City's intent that the Contractor own the merchandise and
operate the Golf Shop concession or will the merchandise actually be purchased from the existing operator by the
City and the contractor will operating the merchandise concession on behalf of the City, like the rest of the
operations? Regarding section “c.”, what is the existing POS system and does the City require a new POS System
be installed and used by the contractor? Will the computer systems (hardware, peripherals, software, etc.) be
purchased and owned by the City?
Answer: With respect to Section A, the Management Company will own all merchandise and will purchase and sell
all merchandise that best meets net revenue and customer needs. Regarding Section “C”, the GolfGopher golf
management system is currently installed at the golf course. Upon being retained, the management company may
at their sole discretion implement a different point of sale system out of the operation cost.
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28) Question: In Exhibit “B”, Section “E. Over-seeding”, item "2.", tees, aprons and fairways are to be over seeded with
perennial rye grass. Have these areas, particularly the fairways, been over seeded in the past three years? If so,
will the expenses to complete this process be reflected in the historical financial statements provided to us?
Answer: Greens and fairways have not been over seeded for about 5 years. Some tees (mainly par 3's) have been

over seeded. The driving range tee and chipping complex have been over seeded annually.

29) Question: If applicable, will the City supply any and all lease agreements that would extend through new operators
contracted time period?
Answer: There are three additional existing leases (other than the cart fleet) that would extend through to the new
operators:
1. Wells Fargo for maintenance equipment: $1665 monthly payment expiring March 2019.
2. John Deere for a sprayer: $451 monthly payment expiring March 2017.
3. Luber Brothers for maintenance equipment: $835 monthly payment expiring December 2018.

30) Question: Provide an update with any recent capital improvements within the last five years.
Answer: Pump station pumps replaced spring 2016. Parking lot and drive lanes repaved June 2016. $60,000 of
cart paths replaced spring 2016.

31) Question: Are there any remaining notes or debts from the projects?
Answer: There are no other lease financing arrangements. The City has tax-exempt, general obligation debt
outstanding, as described on page 7 of the RFP. The City does not intend to incur debt for any of the master plan

renovations.
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32) Question: City desires operational cash flow to pay for operational expenses and continued capital investments to
the property. Please explain desired flow of cash.
Answer: The generally accepted definition of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization) would apply. It is the desire of the City that EBITDA would be sufficient, after renovation, to fund all
capital investments that will ensure the course remains competitive. For budgeting purposes, we anticipate, to the
extent funds are available after interest, debt, taxes and immediate capital requirements, creating escrow account
for the course, equipment and clubhouse in an amount to be agreed upon between the City and Management
Company.

33) Question: Operator handles all cash, credit card and check payments, deposits in a Forest Creek bank account
and pays out all operational expenses through said bank account?
Answer: Correct.

34) Question: Any surplus is paid to the city on monthly basis?
Answer: Yes. Surplus funds shall be placed in a reserve account to meet further operational expenses based on
the ebb and flow of cash requirements through the season. Should the course become profitable, the City is open
to discussing revenue sharing.

35) Question: Would management fees then be paid as requested within operator’s proposal?
Answer: Management fees would be deemed a normal operating expenses paid from monthly cash flow. To the
extent that said funds are not available, the City will fund the general operating account to ensure management
fees are paid timely.
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36) Question: Explain overflow of pond and historical causes of operation shut down for periods of time within a five-
year period regarding flood plain.
Answer: During abnormally heavy rains the lower fairway of hole # 9 is designed to serve as the overflow for the
pond. This type of rain event happens an average of 2-4 times each year. Typically the water will start receding
as soon as the rain stops and the fairway/cart path are able to be re-opened within 24-48 hours of the rain subsiding.
During ‘historic’ rains, such as we experienced twice in 2015, the overflow of the pond will completely enguif the
lower fairway of hole # 9 all the way back to the tee boxes. The pond will also overflow the entrance drive to the
course making it impassable by vehicle. During both of the 2015 storms the water at the entrance drive subsided
in about 48 hours from the end of the rain event, but it was approximately a week to 10 days before the fairway and
cart path on hole # 9 were accessible.

37) Question: Provide historical monthly utility cost for pumping.
Answer: Utility costs for the course are not broken down to level of detail to separate out pumping costs. For
overall utility costs please reference financial reports and historical reports referenced in the RFP. City water and
wastewater, electricity and garbage are paid by the Management Company. The irrigation water is provided at no

cost, but the power for the pump station will be paid by the Management Company.

38) Question: Provide a head count of staff by department and current pay scale.
Answer: Included in addendum 2, is the full listing of current course staffing labeled “FCGC Staffing 7-16". Pay

scales were not provided.
39) Question: Provide historical monthly utility costs for the clubhouse and cart area.

Answer: Utility costs for the course are not broken down to level of detail to separate out clubhouse and cart area.

For overall utility costs please reference financial reports and historical reports referenced in the RFP.

10
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40) Question: Is ongoing tree maintenance to be budgeted at course level or does City have resources or ability to
provide equipment and/or contractor for service?
Answer: There is an intensive tree removal and maintenance plan included as a part of the renovation master plan.

Beyond the renovation, ongoing tree maintenance will be the responsibility of the management company.

41) Question: It was noted that the pump station was upgraded in December of 2015; can you provide manufacturer,
age, number of motors, and pumping capacity?
Answer: Newly installed pump station is Flowtronex station style: VWTP-1500-3-120. Full specs of system will be
provided to the selected Management Company.

42) Question: In regards to the irrigation system, what is current satellite model and central operating system if
applicable?
Answer: Irrigation system is Rainbird, controlled by a Nimbus 2 satellite system which was all upgraded in 2015.

There are approximately 50 satellite controllers.

43) Question: G 002 ltem IV_~ Due to the limited time and opportunity to review the pending renovation plans so
proposers can better determine what additional improvement needs may be, can you clarify if proposals need to

nt“plan‘"énd suggested improvements at this time, or can this be addressed

include a proposed capital improven

Answer: CIP proposals de / included at this time. This would be addressed and negotiated with the
t

Date: f 4 f/ “”/ %

selected managemengCompanyin the-future.

Approved by: / /
f Ron ﬁunte%TPk%TP

Purchasing Manager

City of Round Rock, Texas

1
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By the signatures affixed below this addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above
referenced solicitation.
ACKNOWLEDGED:

Vendor Authorized Signature Date
RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR

SEALED PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM
CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD.
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income
Annual Programs
Driving Range
Green Fees
Lessons
Merchandise Sales
Miscellaneous Income
Food and Bev Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Sales Merchandise
Cost of Lessons
Cost of Sales F&B

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
Accounting Fees
Advertising
Bank Service Charges
Car/Truck Expense
Cart Repair and Maint
Cleaning
Contract Services
Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Equipment Rental
Fertilizer and Chemicals
Insurance
{rrigation Repair
Licenses and Permits
Oil and Gas
Over/Short
Payroli
Postage and Delivery
Property Services
Property Tax
Range Expense
Repairs and Maintenance
Sand, Soil & Seed
Supplies
Uniforms
Utilities

Total Expense

Net Operating income

Other Expense

Capitai Repair & improvement

City Bond Debt

Equipment Lease

Escrow

Total Other Expense

Net income (Loss)

Forest Creek Golf Club
5 Year Summary

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD TOTAL
$ 298,131 § 160,050 § 224,860 $ 180,925 §$ 58,528 $ 922504
28,872 30,969 28,676 25,667 14,584 128,568
1073044 1020570 965886 858,389 388,583 4,306,472
14,493 14,240 8,550 7,700 776 45,758
88,120 75,046 68,397 68,366 24,572 324,501
6,493 9,532 9,667 9,007 3,218 37,917
256407 226598 225522 181,561 74,825 964,913
1765360 1,537,005 1,531,567 1,331,615 565,085 6,730,632
62,645 55,789 47,105 58,439 20,428 244,406
15,339 10,038 5,805 7,916 1,872 40,970
103,342 87,689 88,853 88,029 32,819 400,732
181,327 153,516 141,763 154,384 55.119 686,100
1,584,033 1,383,489 1,389,804 1,177,231 509,966 6,044,523
18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 7,500 79,500
10,071 26,237 18,123 12,505 4,976 71,913
35,485 31,545 33,417 28,402 11,107 140,046
7,168 7,200 7,272 6,500 2,400 30,540
1,341 4,578 2,808 4,196 230 13,153

344 - - - - 344
2,810 5727 1,845 9,529 3,329 23,240
543 1,714 1,040 1,531 160 4,988
5,708 5,997 3,489 1,950 702 17,846
3,235 3,504 3,729 1,276 - 11,834
69,798 62,948 74,230 61,127 36,931 305,034
18,631 21,138 20,293 14,098 10,607 84,767
7.644 7,134 2,618 5,885 4,423 27,704
3,292 712 1,280 1,281 463 7,028
15,157 19,523 15,489 10,575 2,534 63,278
4,781 (5.936) (883) 67 @17 (2.388)
550,403 525450 506930 475,185 184,651 2,251,628
2,506 1,050 285 257 185 4,283
8,160 1,677 2,631 1,617 884 12,978
2,078 2,500 4,800 3,674 2,000 15,052
8,081 4,199 3,722 1,750 - 17,752
18,260 25,865 17,423 9,739 4,526 75,813
9,581 6,763 8,440 5,641 - 30,425
32,703 37,173 36,417 65,278 16,076 187,647
7,976 9,231 9,777 10,693 4,465 42,142
71,833 66,851 69,481 65,868 24,304 298,337
922,597 890,879  B62.656  B16,714 322,036 3,814,882
661437 492610 527,148 360,516 187,930 2,229,641
19,618 14,462 48,249 29,965 2,772 115,066
427,500 427,350 427,350 357,350 110,000 1,749,550
75,309 73,467 67,023 84,717 35715 316,231
52,658 48,103 45,937 39,903 16,953 201,554
575,086 561,382 588,559 491,035 165,440 2,382,402
$ 86,51 § (85,772) § (61411) § (131,419) § 22,490 3 (152,761)

Rounds played

2012
2013
2014
2015
2018

43,136
34,224
35,435
31,987
13,505
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Manufacturer

Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro

Toro
Cushman
Jacobsen
Toro
Cushman
Cushman
Cushman
Toro
Jacobsen
Jacobsen
Toro

Bad Boy
John Deere
Toro

John Deere
John Deere
John Deere
John Deere
EZGO
EZGO
EZGO
EZGO
TruTurf
Kubota
Kubota
Turfco
Kubota
Holland
Essick
Foley
Foley

ltem

Greensmower
Greensmower
Greensmower
Teemower
Teemower
Teemower
Verticutt Mower
Trimmower
Fwymower
Fwymower
Fwymower
Verticutter
Fwymower
Groundsmaster
Groundsmaster
Groundsmaster
Groundsmaster
Workman
Workman

5-gang Reelmaster
4-wheel Truckster
Bunker Rake
Bunker Rake
Sand rake
Spiker

Sod Cutter
Reelmaster 3100D
AR5

Turfcat

Multi Deck Rotary
Zero Turn
Frnt/Loader

Multi Pro Sprayer
Corer

Generator

Pro Gator
Sprayer

Utility Cart

Utility Cart
Range Cart
Beverage Cart
Roller

Tractor

Tractor

Widespin Topdresser

Fwy Verticutter
Fwy Spiker
Cement Mixer
Reel grinder
B/knife grinder

FC GCM Equip

Model

6230
6230
6228
62271
62289
6228
62289
1900D
LF128
LF3400
6797
3543
5400D
30788
30795
30795
30627
7210
7202
35455
898632A
8800
8705
898922A
898922A
544844
3206
5808
628D
Proflex

4500
1177
1500
G4400K
2020A
HD200
MPT
MPT
MPT 120
Refresher
Roll-n-Slice
M4700
142400
85807
VR5700
AWQ763
EM900
3095

Page 1

Serial

2100
2287
2247
1744
3395
5510
3346
4422
867795
2230
1690
51290
210417
50822
210233
200511
432
80143
210877
80132
95001937
1658
11000541
LM4933
95005194
91506412
260000253
2415
1653
092714368
BSEB02
453843
231
X025416
76002
202Ax10078
2006X041145
2324076
2302999
2739286
2311485
RS5286
21608
50229
500240

FO28N
20857456
340

DOM/Cond

2012/G
2012/G
2001/P
1998/J
2007/F
2001/P
2001/P
2000/J
1996/J
2010/F
2005/F
1996/P
2000/P
1996/J
2000/
2001/J
2005/F
1998/P
2000/P
1998/P
1998/P
Poor
20111G
2001/P
1995/P
1996/P
Poor
2006/F
2012/G
2011/G
2015/G
2001/F
20086/G
2003/P
1999/P
2007/G
2007/G
2005/P
2009/P
2010/F
2010/F
2005/F
Fair
Fair
Fair
1980/P
2000/P
1998/P
1990/F
1990F



Jacobsen 3 Point Blower
Dayton Welder
Hurriclean Parts Washer
Smithco Sprayer

Echo Chainsaw

Stihl Chainsaw

Stihi Chainsaw

Stihl Chainsaw
Shindiawa Powerbroom
Shindiawa Edger

Little Wonder Edger

Echo Hand Blower
Echo Weedeater
Echo Weedeater
Echo Weedeater
Echo Weedeater
Echo Pole Trimmer
Stihl String Trimmer
Stihl Backpack Blower
Red Max Blade Trimmer
Lil Bubba Curber

Unleaded 500 Gallon Tank
Pump and Meter combo

Diesel 500 Gallon Tank
Pump and Meter combo

Karsten Turf Nutrient Injection system

Gandy Drop Spreader
Gandy Drop Spreader
Scotts Rotary Spreader
Scotts Rotary Spreader
Scotts Drop Spreader

FC GCM Equip

B40+
372564
n/a
14303A
CS370
MS290
MS250
29
8270
8270
6002
PB200
SRM225
SRM225
SRM225
SRM210
PPT266

F8250
BP430
CZ23N

n/a

36H12

36H12
R8
R8
36"

Page 2

381-02498

n/a
997
€08911058410

3412
8038867
7001644

53439
9166135
179914014814
5893127335
58931228397
8230538
520514008516

40353
505423242
20151500133

n/a

NA
800¢

NA
801c

96969
96870
D71599
D71600

Fair
1995/F
1995/P
2001/P
2015/G

Fair

Fair
1995/P
2000/P
2000/P
2000/P

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Fair

Good
2003/P

Fair

2016/E

2000/P

2002/F
2002/F

2002/F
2002/F

1980/F
2001/P
2001/P
2000/P
2000/P
1994/P



FOREST CREEK GOLF CLUB
STAFFING — JULY 2016

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

General Manager / PGA Professional — 1 full time

GOLF OPERATIONS

Head Professional — 1 full time

Assistant Professional — 1 full time (also oversees F&B operation)
Golf Shop Assistants - 3 part time

Golf Outside Services — 10 part time

FOOD & BEVERAGE
Shift Supervisors — 2 full time

Attendants — 5 part time

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE

Acting Head Superintendent — 1 full time

Spray & Irrigation Tech — 1 full time (position open)
Mechanic — 1 full time

Crew Foreman — 1 full time

Laborers — 5 full time, 1 part time

Agronomic Consultant — 1 part time



